



COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
KEVIN T. CROFTON DEPARTMENT OF
AEROSPACE AND OCEAN ENGINEERING
VIRGINIA TECH

Kevin Shinpaugh
Professor, Aerospace and
Ocean Engineering
(MC0203)
Randolph Hall, Virginia
Tech
460 Old Turner St.
Blacksburg, VA 24061
P: (540) 231-1246
kashin@vt.edu

October 16, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Virginia Tech authorizes the following ground station operators to communicate with the Ceres from their ground stations.

University of Virginia

Old Dominion University

Wallops Flight Facility

We are looking forward to obtaining this assistance.

Sincerely,

Kevin A. Shinpaugh